Daniel W. Carothers

Douglas, Alaska 99824 (907) 957-3140

e-mail: carothers@alaska.net

Dan Carothers is an experienced Correctional expert with 28 years experience in Alaska Corrections. He has worked in a institutional setting and through his career responsibilities has interviewed, and counseled staff and offenders with success for many years. He authored and managed the first Sex Offender Treatment Program in the State of Alaska in 1979 at Lemon Creek Correctional Center and has managed offender caseloads as a Probation Officer. He has worked as a Correctional Officer, Probation Officer, and Facility Superintendent, and Deputy Commissioner. Worked with the Alaska Board of Parole writing Parole Progress Reports, time accounting, Violations of Parole conditions, Polygraph service, ect., for numerous years as a Probation Officer, Superintendent, and Polygraph examiner.

His education, experience, and training reflect his abilities to perform within the Department of Alaska Corrections.

Education:

- 1975 Associate of Applied Science in Justice (Northern Virginia Community College).
- 1976 Bachelor of Science in Police Science (George Mason University).
- 1978 Graduated from Department of Corrections Correctional Officers Academy
- 2006 Graduated from Backster School of Lie Detection
- 2006 American Polygraph Association, PCSOT Certified.
- 2006 Formally trained in (Basic & Advanced) Interview and Interrogation Techniques.
- 2010 American Polygraph Association, Advanced PCSOT Certified.

Employment History:

2011 to Present Owner of D & W Snow Removal Snow removal service business.

2006 to 2019 Owner of Alaska Polygraph, LLC.

Service business which offers a variety of Polygraph examinations through out Alaska.

2006 to 2020; **APA PCSOT Polygraph Examiner Certified,** subcontract examiner for the Alaska Department of Corrections.

2004 to Present Commercial Fisherman

Commercial Troller for Alaskan wild salmon, through out S.E. Alaska.

2006, 2007 & 2009 Jet Boat Captain

Captain of a 30 foot Jet Boat, which transported tourists for the Alaska Rainforest Zip line Company in Juneau, Alaska (Seasonal).

2019 (December) to 2019 (March) **Deputy Commissioner** of Alaska Corrections Managed all Institutional operations for Alaska Corrections.

1986 to 2005 Correctional Superintendent

Managed personnel, security, and fiscal areas of the Lemon Creek Correctional Center in Juneau, Alaska.

1984 to 1986 Correctional Superintendent

Opened and managed personnel, security, and fiscal areas of the Yukon Kuskokwim Correctional Center in Bethel, Alaska.

1981 to 1984 Probation Officer III

Managed the Bethel Probation/Parole Office. Supervised all Probation and Parolee's and wrote all Presentence Reports for the Superior Court in this district.

1979 to 1981 Probation Officer I/II

Managed all institutional Probation Officer duties at the Lemon Creek Correctional Center.

1976 to 1979 Correctional Officer I/II

Maintained security and managed prisoners at the maximum security Lemon Creek Correctional Center in Juneau, Alaska.

Achievements:

Recognized as an "Expert" in the field of Corrections by the Alaska Superior Court. June, 2003 – Certified in Correctional Integrity Leadership

April, 1994 - Certificate of Distinguished Public Service from Alaska Governor Walter J. Hickel.

April, 2005 – Letter of Appreciation for outstanding service in the field of Corrections from Governor Frank H. Murkowski.

January, 2004 – Masters 100 Ton Mariners License from U.S. Coast Guard.

2007 – FCC Marine Radio Operator Permit

1982 – Implemented the first working model of a Probation/Parole supervision classification system in the Bethel, Alaska Probation District.

1979 – Authored and managed the first C.J.P.A. grant for sex offender counseling in the State of Alaska.

1979 – Alaska Police Olympics

Bronze Medals in: 1.) Tennis

2.) Wrestling

Prior & Current Memberships in Professional Organizations:

- 1.) American Correctional Association
- 2.) American Probation & Parole Association
- 3.) Alaska Peace Officers Association
- 4.) American Polygraph Association (Member)

References:

Gary Cuscia, Administrative Officer IV, Alaska DEC; (907) 465-5270-w, or (907) 321-4686-c.

Scott Willard, Superintendent Lemon Creek Correctional Center; (907) 465-6206-w, or (907) 321-0179-c.

Rose Dominic, Superintendent Yukon/Kuskokwim Correctional Center (Retired), $(907)\ 543-6082$ -w, or 543-2782-h.

Jeannie Fischer, Alaska Correctional Probation Officer III (Retired); (907) 523-4970-h.

Wendy Carothers, Commercial Fisherwoman (Wife) (907) 957-3141-c.